&8 Mindoro State University Gl wiversypreion @minm e

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF UNIFORMS FOR THE SEASON 19 OF CCAA 2024 MinSU CALAPAN CITY
CAMPUS
Name of Project

BAC Resolution Recommending Approval
Resolution No. 214, s. 2024

WHEREAS, the Mindoro State University (MinSU), through Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) has
advertised in the PhilGEPS and MinSU Website the Request for Quotation (RFQ) No. 2024-193 for the project
“Supply and Delivery of Uniforms for the Season 19 CCAA 2024 MinSU Calapan City Campus” with an
Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) amounting to Ninety-Eight Thousand Two Hundred Seventy-Two
Pesos (Php98,272.00);

WHEREAS, in response to the advertisement of the project, three (3) suppliers/bidders were found in the
document request list however, only one (1) supplier/bidder in the name of VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE

submitted price quotation before the deadline;

WHEREAS, the detailed evaluation of price quotation resulted in the following:

ApprovedBREGe on the Confract Name of Bidder Price Quotation
(ABC)
Php98,272.00 Vilma Roldan RTW Store Php98,180.00

WHEREAS, the BAC examined and verified the price quotations submitted by the abovementioned
supplier and was found to be complying and responsive;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BAC hereby recommends to the Head of Procuring
Entity the approval of awarding the contract involving the project, “Supply and Delivery of Uniforms for the
Season 19 CCAA 2024 MinSU Calapan City Campus” as follows:

a. to Vilma Roldan RTW Store with Single Calculated Responsive Bid (SCRB);

RESOLVED, this 16! day of October, 2024 at MinSU-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro,

CIEDELLEF%R,J.D.,PILD

BAC Chairperson

GPANTAY ATTY. SHERLYN/A. LAYESA
AC Member /
/ |

FRANIE M , DBMHM MELGAR G. FA Rlﬁ(ELAN
BAC Member BAC Member

[ 1Approved /[ ] Disapproved

ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.

SUC President Il

Date:

*Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria *Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong +Calapan City Campus, Masipit Calapan City
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Bid Notice Abstract

Request for Quotation (RFQ)

Reference Number 11331880

Procuring Entity MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Title Supply and Delivery of Uniforms for the Season 19 of CCAA 2024 MinSU Calapan City Campu
Area of Delivery Oriental Mindoro
Closed
Solicitation Number: RFQ No.: 2024-193 F‘““s
Trade Agreement: Implementing Rules and
Regulations
iated Components 1
Procurement Mode: Negotiated Procurement - ssocia P
Small Value Procurement
(Sec. 53.9)
Classification: Goods Bid Supplements 0
Category: Textiles
Approved Budget for the =
Copul-:tract: . BHE' 98,272.00 Document Request List 3
Delivery Period: 10 Day/s
SHEnt Rosncy: Date Published 08/10/2024
Contact Person: Christian B. Apostol
BAC Secretariat Head Last Updated / Time 08/10/2024 00:00 AM
Alcate
Victoria
Oriental Mindoro
Philippines 5205 Closing Date / Time 15/10/2024 01:00 AM
63-43-2862368
cbapotol21@gmail.com

Description

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating
the shortest time of

delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than in the
address stated in the last page.

CIEDELLE PIOL-SALAZAR, 1.D., Ph.D.

BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within ___ calendar days.

3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date
of acceptance by the procuring entity.

4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.

5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.

6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ] Door to Door Delivery

Item

No. Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT

PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT

Jersey Set (Jersey and Shorts)

Sizes

1 sets Extra Small 4

2 sets Small 16

3 sets Medium 31

4 sets Large 24

S sets Extra Large 5

Polo Shirt (Official & Coaches)

Sizes

1 pcs Medium 2

2 pcs Large 6

3 pcs Extra Large 4
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Created by
Date Created 07/10/2024

Annabelle Quinto Madrigal

The PhilGEPS team is not responsible for any typographical errors or misinformation presented in the system. PhilGEPS
only displays information provided for by its clients, and any queries regarding the postings should be directed to the

contact person/s of the concerned party.

© 2004-2024 DBM Procurement Service. All rights reserved. Help | Contact Us | sitemap
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Mindoro State University Eunl diualypemiit i obe sh

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS
VIL A ROLDMT FOR QUOTATION
SR:IQWQ&T:@RES for the Season 19 of CCAA 2024 MinSU Calapan City Campus
PR No: 2024-151
TIN# 167'381'426'000 RFQ No.: 2024-193
PUBLIC MARKET CALAPAN CITY ABC Amount: Php98,272.00
Company Name 2 GRHEN‘F q i MiNB EIRG
Address
Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating the shortest time of
delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than in the address stated in the last page-
CIEDELLE PIOL-SALAZAR, J.D., Ph.D.
BAC Chairperson
Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within ___ calendar days.

3. Warranty shall be for a period of six {6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date
of acceptance by the procuring entity.

4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.

5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.

6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

7. Mode of delivery:[ 1 Pick-up (Schedule) [ 1 Door to Door Delivery

o Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION arv. | SN | TOTAL AMOUNT
Jersey Set (Jersey and Shorts)
Sizes _
i sets Extra Small 4 H22 UYL
2 sets Small 16 23| %968
3 sets Medium 31 1123 | 39&/12
4 sets Large 24 JJ23 | L 6982
5 sets Extra Large 5 23| Jbi&
Polo Shirt (Official & Coaches)
Sizes -
1 pcs Medium 2 1724y 1590
2 pcs Large 6 Lay I FO
3 pcs Extra Large A =y 27€2
Wmvmwvxmﬂmmmwmmw . (1)
o . .. |, 9% &0

‘After having carefully read and accepted your General Condition, I 7 We gquote you on the item at prices m’:tekﬁo\f 7 L. L,_‘E_v/
viLinA C- 20 AL

Supplier’s Signature over Printed Name
03 -35/- /26 - 02000

TIN No. of Establishment
Oy LD cﬁ-} 2 329
Contact Number
/o)1 124
6ate’

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria «Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong +Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



- 3 : Email- universitypresident@minsu.edu.pk
Mindoro State University it "
: Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28
g BAGONG PILIPINAS

General Conditions

1. Quotations and other requirements stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State University
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, Philippines on the date and time stated in this RFP.
2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:
w signed original copy of Request for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.
hilGEPS Registration
id Mayor's/Business Permit
¢~ Omnibus Sworn Statement
;ﬁ Certificate of Registration
f~” Latest Income/Business Tax Return
X Clearance
DTl Registration/SEC Certificate
i. Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications, if applicable
Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation.

Ocular Inspection

Upon the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be subjected to ocular inspection and approval by the
End-User and/or TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award.
Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive quotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to
the event, if any, shall be awarded the contract.
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotations shall be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following criteria:
1. Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with Item & Description Requirements
3. Price
Instructions

1. Supplier shall be responsible for the source(s) of its goods/services/equipment, and which shall be in accordance with the schedule
and specifications of the RFQ, or contract. Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shall be ground for cancellaticn of the
award or purchase order issued to the supplier.

2. Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/equipment within the
time called for in the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disquzlified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses
future procurement activities. This is without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions prescribed under R.A. 9184 and its IRR-A
against the supplier.

3. All duties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shall be paid by the supplier.

4.  Alltransactions are subject to withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s) of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Liquidation Damages

A penalty of one-tenth of one percent (0.001) of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liquidated
damages for every day of delay of the delivery of the purchased goods/services/equipment.

Warranty
Supplier warrants that all goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable industry standard.

Payment

Payment shall be made only upon a certification by the Head of the Procuring Entity to the effect that the GOODS have been rendered or
delivered in accordance with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria  <Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong =Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City




Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE

CERTIFICATE OF PHILGEPS REGISTRATION
(Platinum Membership)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE

Public Market ,
Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) on 20-Aug-2014
pursuant to Section 8.5.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184,
otherwise kmown as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE has submitted the required eligibility documents in
the PhilGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex A, which document is attached hereto and made an integral
part hereof.

For the purpose of updating this Certificate, all Class “A” eligibility documents covered by Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 supporting the veracity, authenticity and
validity of this Certificate shall remain curvent and updated. The failure by the prospective Bidder to update this
Certificate with the current and updated Class "4 * eligibility documents shall result in the automatic suspension
of its validity until such time that all of the expired Class “A” eligibility documents has been updated.

By submitting this Certificate, the Bidder certifies:

1. the authenticity, genuineness, validity, and completeness of the copy of the original eligibility documents
submitted;

2. the veracity of the statements and information contained therein;
3. that the Certificate is not a guaranty that the named registrant will be declared eligible without first

being determined to be such for that particular bidding, nor is it an evidence that the Bidder has passed
the post-qualification stage; and

4. that any finding of concealment, falsification, or misrepresentation of any of the eligibilily documents
submitted, or the contents theregf shall be a ground for disqualification from further participation in the
bidding process, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil and criminal
penalty in accordance with the laws.

This Certificate is valid until 31-411g-2025

Tssued this 09th day of August 2024
This is a system generated certificate. No signature is required.

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00
Certificate Reference No: 201408-111731-294276976 Page1 of 3




REMINDERS

o The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS office’s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of determining the approval or disapproval
of the merchant’s application for registration.

o A merchant’s registration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-specific nor
undersiood to be tantamount 1o a finding of eligibility. Neither shall the merchant’s successful
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon to claim eligibility for the purpose of participation in any
public bidding.

e The determination of the eligibility of merchants, whether registered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
remain with the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC). The BAC's determination of validity of the
eligibility requirements shall be conclusive to enable the merchant to participate in the public bidding
process.

Certificate Reference No: 201408-111731-294276976

Page 2 of 3
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List of Eligibility Documents

of

VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE

Public Market ,

Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

DTI Certificate Number : 4086274
Issued By / Signatory : VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE

DTI Certificate Registration Date : 12-Aug-2022
Expiration Date : 08-Sep-2027
Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2024
Permit Number : 0102537
Mayors Permit Place of Issue : Calapan City Oriental Mindoro

Issued By / Signatory : Eduard L. Reyes
Issuance Date : 05-Jan-2024

Tax Clearance

Expiration Date : 06-Aug-2025

TCC Number : RROA-063-08-06-R1591 -2024-E
Issued By / Signatory : ROSALINDA D. CABIDOG
Issuance date : 06-Aug-2024

Audited Financial Statement

Date of Filing : 30-Apr-2024

Current Asset : 3,370,065.56

Total Asset : 5,015,065.56

Current Liabilities : 378,929.52

Total Liabilities : 2,378,929.52

Name of Auditor : FLOR S. MARASIGAN
BIR RDO Code : 063

PCAB License

Expiration Date -

Issued By / Signatory :
Issuance Date : -

License Number :

License First Issue Date : -
Principal Classification :
Category :

Certificate Reference No: 201408-11173 1-294276976

Page 3 of 3




Republic of the Philippines ‘ -
CITY OF CALAPAN TADMASUMBA‘}&#OD

I WA L GRPLOAN TN, P W

OFFICE OF THE CITY MAYOR;———_ _ ~

BUSINESS PERMIT

Pursuant to the provision of City Tax Ordinance Number 18, Series of 2011 as amended, otherwise ’F 3 7;12 56

€
¥

known as the Revised Revenue Code of Calapan, Driental Mindoro, after payment of taxes and g e
charges, etc. and compliance with existing requirements, permit is here granted to herein taxpayer.
TAXPAYER’S NAME BUSINESS L.D. FIIODE OF PAYMENT DATE BILLED KIND OF BUSINESS STATUS
ROLDAN, VILMA (C) 0102537 Annually 1/5/2024 RTW/SERVICES R
NAME OF BUSINESS LOCATION OF BUSINESS BUSINESS PERMIT NUMBER
VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE SAN VICENTE NORTH
KIND OF FEE / TAX TAXBASE | TAX AMOUNT | SUR/INT | TOTAL | PERIOD
Payment for, P
BUSINESS TAX 4,862.50 0.00 | 4.862.50 Hiichiass
Mg;%ﬁ;iDPEmluuul s 2"?2‘;3 2,100.00 1. This Permit will expire on
GARBAGE FEE 750,00
DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 100.00 Dec. 31, 2024
EDUCL SPECIAL PROGR 100.00 2. This Mayor’s Permit, together
MAYORS PERMIT FEE 1,000.00 with the official receipt, shall at all times
SANITARY FEE 75.00 be displayed or posted for public view
MEDICAL FEE 100.00 100.00 In 2 conspicuous place within the place
BUSINESS STICKER 300.00 300.00 | of business or undertaking.
SITE INSPECTION FEE 50.00 50.00 Check
OCCUPATIONAL FEE 220.00 220.00 Sk ks
TAX CLEARANCE 30.00 30.00 Bank
AAP.&RENEWAL OF BUS FEE 50.00 50.00
Cash
O.R. Number___ 1222614
Date 1/5/2024
Payment received by:
7,712.50
ENCODER TOTALS

ASSESSMENT REVIEWED BY: ‘ RECOMMENDING APPROVAL:

“City Mayor
Officer In-charge of the Permits and License Section
Office of the City Mayor

Non-compliance with the applicable provisions of National Building (PD 1069) Code of
Sanitation (PD 856), FIRE Code (RA9514), and other existing laws, issuances, regulations and
ordinances shall be valid grounds for the immediate cancellation/revocation of this PERMIT.




OMNIBUS SWORN STATEMENT ( Revised)

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
PROVINCE OF ORIENTAL MINDORO )

AFFIDAVIT

I, VILMA CARAAN ROLDAN, single, of legal age, Filipino citizen, and a resident

of San Vicente Central, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro, after having been duly sworn to in
accordance with law, hereby depose and state that:

1%

2.

I am the sole proprietor of VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE located at Public Market,
Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro;

As the owner and sole proprietor of VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE, I have full power
and authority to do, execute, and perform any and all acts necessary to participate,
submit bid, and to sign and execute the ensuing contract for Supply and Delivery
of Uniform for the Season 19 of CCAA 2024 MinSU Calapan City Campus.

VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE is not “blackliste » or barred from bidding by the
Government of the Philippines or any of its agencies, offices, corporations, or Local
Government Units, foreign government/foreign or international financing
institution whose blacklisting rules have been recognized by the Government
Procurement Policy Board, by itself or by relation, membership, association,
affiliation, or controlling interest with another blacklisted person or
entity as defined and provided for in the Uniform Guidelines on

Blacklisting:

Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an
authentic copy of the original, complete, and all statements and information
provided therein are true and correct;

VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE is authorizing the Head of the Procuring Entity or its
duly authorized representative(s) to verify all the documents submitted;

The owner or sole proprietor is not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity,
members of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group,
and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office or the end-user
unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil
degree;

VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE complies with existing labor laws and standards; and

VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE is aware of and has undertaken the responsibilities as
a Bidder in compliance with the Philippine Bidding Documents, which includes:



0.

Carefully examining all of the Bidding Documents;

Acknowledging all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation
of the Contract;

c. Making an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be

bid, if any; and
Inquiring or securing Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) issued for the Supply and
Delivery of Uniform for the Season 19 of CCAA 2024 MinSU Calapan City

Campus.

e

VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any
commission, amount, fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to
any person or official, personnel or representative of the government in relation to
any procurement project or activity.

10. In case advance payment was made or given, failure to perform or

deliver any of the obligations and undertakings in the contract shall be
sufficient grounds to constitute criminal liability for Swindling (Estafa)

or the commission of fraud with unfaithfulness or abuse of confidence
through misappropriating or converting any payment received by a
person or entity under an obligation involving the duty to deliver certain
goods or services, to the prejudice of the public and the government of

the Philippines pursuant to Article 315 of Act No. 3815 s. 1930, as
amended, or the Revised Penal Code.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 16% day of October,

2024 at Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro, Philippines.

Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro, Philippines.

Dl T 7 el
VILMA CARAAN ROLDAN

Sole Proprietor
Affiant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me, this 16% day of October 2024 at

Al TY/Z1TYRON KIM D. BACULY
Notary Public
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230 3 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 mwmim NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRQ VITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICENO. 063 : CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 053Rc20230000003956
Date OCN Generated: October 5, 2023

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
167-381-426-00000 ROLDAN, VILMA CARAAN February 5, 2004
REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | | Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS
|  SAN VICENTE NORTH (POB.) 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
TAX TYPES FORM FILING FILING FILING DUE DATE
TYPES | START DATE FREQUENCY
On or before April 15 of each
MONVEALINCONS Ik <10 far= ANNUALLY year covering income for the
preceding taxable year.
1st Quarter-on or beforbee lfW\Y 15
INDIVIDUAL INCOME 2nd Quarter-on or before
TAX WRID - e J0AIETH 15, SUITIERLY AUGUST 15 3rd Quarter-on or
before November 15
Not later than the 25th day
VALUE ADDED TAX 2550Q | August 2, 2000 QUARTERLY following the close of each
taxable quarter.
On or before January 31 of the
year following the calendar year
WITHHOLDING TAX - March 29, in which compensation payment
COMPENSATION 1604CF 2019 ADRIUALLY. and other income payments
subject to ginal withholding taxes
were paid or accrued.
On or before the 10th day of the -
month following the month when
o e t;\a withholding was made except
WITHHOLDING TAX - - or taxes withheld for December
COMPENSATION 1601C 2019 MONTHLY which shall be filed and
paid/remitted on or before
January 15 of the succeeding
year.
February 20, On or before the last day of
REGISTRATION FEE 0605 1697 ANNUALLY preiriey
ek Not later than the last day of the
HOLDING TAX - March 29, month following the close of the
EXPANDED/OTHERS | '601EQ 2019 QUARTERLY | o iater during which withholding
was made.
On or before March 1 of the year
WITHHOLDING TAX March 29 fou:\id; thetr!ﬂ el ywt:-n
- 4 income men
EXPANDED/OTHERS | '604E 2019 ANNUALLY subject to bl s £
taxes or exempt from withholding
tax were paid or accrued.
On or before the 10th day of the
. 1 omibe:] R MONTHLY month following the month in
which withholding was made.

Page 1 0of 3
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2303 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 ANV R E A S ERAS

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

s g . T
& AT R
Wz ?

OCN: 063RC20230000003956
Date OCN Generated: October 5, 2023

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
167-381-426-00000 ROLDAN, VILMA CARAAN February 5, 2004 2t
REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | | Branch i
REGISTERED ADDRESS
SAN VICENTE NORTH (POB.) 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
TAXPAYER TYPE/S | SINGLE PROPRIETORSHIP ONLY (RESIDENT CITIZEN)

BUSINESS INFORMATION DETAILS

| CATEGORY REGISTRATION DATE

TRADE NAME 1 | VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE May 28, 2013

(PSIC) 47719-RETAIL SALE OF OTHER

CLOTHING, FOOTWEAR AND LEATHER
ARTICLES IN SPECIALIZED STORES, N.

EC. Primary
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF OTHER GOODS IN
SPECIALIZED STORES
(PSIC) 18129-SERVICE ACTIVITIES RELATED

TO PRINTING, N.E.C.

Line of Business | SERVICE ACTIVITIES RELATED TO

Secondary

PRINTING. N.E.C.

1.
ol
3.

REMINDERS:

An annual registration fee shall be paid upon registration and every year thereafter on or before the last day
of January, using BIR Form No. 0605.

Filing of required tax retum/s to conform with the above tax types, whether with or without business
operation, to avoid penalties.

For new business registrants, application for registration of manual Books of Accounts (B/As) shall be before
the deadline for filing of the initial quarterly income tax retum or annual income tax retum whichever comes
earlier, from the date of registration. Registration of new set of manual B/As shall be before its use.
Immediately inform the district office in case of transfer/cessation of business and other changes in
registration information by filing BIR Form No. 1905.

For Self-Employed Individuals (SEI) whose gross sales and/or receipts and other non-operating income
does not exceed P3,000,000 and who opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate, the tax type Percentage Tax
(PT) shall not be reflected in the Certificate of Registration (COR). However, at the start of each taxable
year, such SEI shall be automatically subjected to graduated income tax rates and required to file quarterly
percentage tax retum (BIR Form No. 2551Q) and option to replace the COR fo reflect "PT", unless qualified
and opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate annually.

Page 2 0of 3
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2303 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CA!.APAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

NSy
w— gy
gyt

OCN: 063RC20230000003956
Date OCN Generated: October 5, 2023

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
167-381-426-00000 ROLDAN., VILMA CARAAN February 5, 2004

REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | | Branch

REGISTERED ADDRESS

SAN VICENTE NORTH (POB.) 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

| hereby certify that the above named person is registered as indicated
above, under the provision of the National Intemal Revenue Code, as
amended.

REG?AIP.RW - EMELITAR. ABO

Revenve District Officer REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICER
- (Signature over Printed Name)

THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE EXHIBITED CONSPICUOUSLY IN THE PLACE OF BUSINESS,

Page 3 of 3




Reference Mo 672400068158067
Diate Filed Aprd 13 2024 03 36 PM

Batch Number
Republic of the Philippines
Department of Finance
For BIR BCS Bureau of Intemal Revenue
Use Only RerT
BR Fom Ma,
1701 Annual Income Tax Return ﬁﬁk‘hiﬁilllll
P Individuals (lncludlnaﬂlXED Income Eame&];.ﬁ Estates and Tru-h AR 1}
mpm‘(mm mnusrnm-mn%mu wumﬁfu S DIBSERCS B
iFormeyear 12 (2023 |2Amended Rebm?  yuy + e |3 snonPeriodReum? v *
PART | - Background Information on Taxpayer/Filer
4 Taxpayer Identificabon Number (TIN) 167 - 381 ) |5 RDO Code 053
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8 Taxpayer's Name (Laxt Nave Frs Nams. Megclie Ramn for Inchadun) F ESTATE OF (Fost Name Madce Namo, mwlTRUST FAD: (Frst Namo, Mckin Nama, Lasl Nama)
ROLDAN, VILMA CARAAN

9 Registered Address (inacate compiele address I Be Wums-ammmﬂmmnnnnm Io updale rogestored eddress by usng BIR Fom 100%)
PUBLIC MARKET ORIENTAL MINDORO

9AZpCode | 5200

10 Date of Birth (MUOCYYYY) 11 Email Address
£804MST0 vltma reidang12@yahoa
12 Citizenship ﬂcunﬂnchn)gnTn Credits? 14 Forsign Tax Number (# appicabis)
FILIRING 5 T
Yeu " Wo

15 Contact Number 13 fLasdisaCaibhone Mo 18 Civil Salus (f appdcabl)
2885397

Soge * Wamed Eegaly Sepsrated Widkouslee
17 If marmed, spouse has income? *

Yer . Mo l“ Filing Status JontFirg © Sepamis Fing
18 income EXEMPT from income Tax? R 20 income subject to SPECIAL/PREFERENTIAL RATE? Yos i na
[ you. N cut siso consolidstion of ALL scdvities por Tax Regime Pert X [ you, A out sise consciidasion of ALL sctivition por Tax Regime (Pary X))
21 Tax Ruta" (chocse one) " Gragusted Rates (Choose Method of 8% in bew of Gradusied Rates under Sec. zawmpmp.m.nus-c 118 of NRC [svaiabie f gross saies!
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" omind Deducton [Sec 34[A-N. NRCT] - Ortional Standard Deducton (OSD) [40% of Gross SalesReconts/RnvenyrsFoes [Sec 4L} NRCY
SE —- . RS-

PART Il - Total Tax Payable

Particulars A. TaxpayerfFiler B. Spouse
22 Tax Due (From Part VI llem 5) 250,812 Q
73 Less Towl Tax Credits / Payments (feem At Vil Jtem 10} 155592 2
[24 Tax Payable{Overpayment) (i 22 Lass fom 23 5720 [
25 Less Forbon of Tax Payable Allowed for 2nd Instaliment 1o be pard on of before m— i B
Sctober 15 [50% of less of ftem 22) - g
26 Amountol Tax Pa Ove {itorn 24 Less ltom 25 95220 0
[ Add Peraibes 27 Irkrest o 5
28 Surcharge o 4]
28 Compromise o -]
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31 Total Amount bl urm of fims 25 & 95720 o
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12 Tax Rate® (chooseong)  _~ Gradusted Rales (Choose " 8% in Bew of Gradusted Rales under Sec. 24(A) snd Percentage Tax under Sec. "Gd“ml"‘"’"
Method of Deduction in Rem 124} Immwmmmnmmmmwm
12A Method of Deduction (choose one) "7} memized Deduction [Sec. 34(A-), .| Optional Standard Deduston (OSD) [40% of Gross R Fees
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PART V — Computation of Tax
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Parculars. A& TopawrFiar 8. Spouss
|4 Gross Compensation Income (From part ¥ Schedule 1 Item JAc/I8¢) o
Less' Non-Taxable | Exemnt Comoansatan )
|6 Taxable Compensation | (fteen 4 Less flom ) T o
{7 Tax Due-Compenzation {item 6 x appiicabie Income Tax Rats) 0

o'ole|a

[Schedule 3 - Taxable Business incoma it gradusted rates, 701 i Horms § t0 24; I 8% flat incoeme tax rate, il in ltems 25 10 30)

[ 5A - For Gradus: Tax Rates

{& Sales/RevenuesReceipts/Fees [ 13,847,928 |
{9 Less: Sales R A ees and Discounts o
10 Net Sales/Revenues/Receipis/Fees (rom tes tom 5] 13,847,928
11 Less. Cost of Sales/Services {qppﬂcth‘l ﬂfflmﬂ ttemized Deductions) 5,368,795
42 Gross incomeALoss) from Operation (item 10 Less llem 11) 8,479,133
iLess: Dx Aliowable under Existing Laws
13 Ordinary Allowable kemized Deductions (From pert v Schedule 4 Item 18) | 7,085,885 |
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OR
17 Optional Standard Deduction (OSD) (40% of Kem 10) 0
18 Net income/{Loss) {if Hemized: flem 12 Lass item 16. If OSD: fterm 10 Less tam 17) CRa 1,393.247 °
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8 intorest e 0
9 Losses 8 o
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12 d De arrd . o
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15 Tazes snd Liconsas 3019 o
1am-umm-mm 2805921 0
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8 raf asxd Momaar o o
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d OTHER EXPENSE ! 365208 o
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4 0
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4 Geeas bcome R [ SR
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3 et Openiting Loss {llem 1 Lass fem 2) (To Scheduie 6.A.1 Hem FA &ibr Schedule 6.A.2 Item 124 ) 0 0
[8A1 - TaxpayerfFiler's Detailed Computation of Avallable NOLCO -
Net Cperating Loss _ P f
T | a0t | o nowcompa | OYiealmed | Mol
Incurred [(E)= A- (B+C+D)]
4 [ [] 0 0 0 0
5 o 0 0 0 0 0
8 0. 0 of 0 0 0
7 0 [ [ 0 []
[ 8 Total NOLCO - Taxpayet/Filer (Sum of fleme 40 1o 7D} (To Part ¥ fo 3.4 flem 1571 _| af i
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'8.A2 — Spouse’s Detalled Computation of Available NOLCO

Net Operating Loss B. NOLCO Applied C. NOLCO Expired D. NOLCO Applied E. Net Operabing LosS {Unapplied)
Year Incumed| A Amount Previous Year/s 4 Current Year [(E)= A= (B+C+D)]
8 |
10 | !
| |
ol of 0 0 2
JOUSE (Sum of Bams 80 &3 120 (To Part ¥ Schedule SATtem 158) ____1..es NEEIRE_ - o
PART V- of income Tax Due
1 Regular Rate—income Tax Due ¢(From Pert V. Eithes flem 25 or Ifem 32) 250812 0
2 Special Rate-Income Tax Dus (From Part X ftem 17B/17F) o 2
1 1 pee Share nf Other (3 ¢ Armncy if rlicmrily fen the Snsney n i
4 Net Special Rale—ncome Tax Due/Share of National Gow. (item 2 Less ftem 3} Q o
5 Total Income Tax Due (Sum of ltems 1& 4) (To Part il item 22) 250,812 s
PART Vil - Tax CregitsiPayments {stizch proof
4 Prior Year's Excess Credits o o
2 Tax Payments for the First Three (3) Quarters 37,048 o
=
3 Lreanaie T8X Wl 1 e L LIee (3) Wuaners oo, 40 =
4 Creditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form Na. 2307 for the 4™ Guarter 50,209 o
5 Greditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form No. 2318 (From Part ¥ Schacule § fipm JA/159) o 9
§ Tax Paid in Retum Previously Filed, if Ihit is sn Amended Retum o i
7 Foreign Tax Credits, if applicable ] o
B Special Tax Credits, if applicable (To Pert Vil llem ) [+] 0
lun-ll l—uwmmm, J
| L T o | 0
[10 Tormi Tox Credis/Payments (sum of items 1 to 9) (To Part 1 em 23) | 155552 | o |
PART Wil - Tax Relief Availment
WILA — Special Rate
1 Regular income Tax Otherwise Due (Part X llom 168 &b hem 165 X appécable reguiss incoma ax rale) o o
2 Tax Retiel on Special Allowabi D (Past X o Tiwwn JF X reguisr o 5
bncome (o1 rate) - o saTr L . e e
3 Sub-Tolal - Tax Relief (Sum of lfems 1 and 2} 0 c
4 Less: Income Tax Due (From Part X iter 78 endier item 17F) [+] (v}
5 Tax Reliel Availment Before Special Tax Credit {item J Less tem 4) 1 & a 0
& Add: Specml Tax Credit, if any (From Parf V1l item 8) [+} o
e R T e =
v o Tex RatifAvanmant- SPCSBL Tumatnens St & < 4 S 3
e
VillB ~
8 Rmmmmmmzmrnwnuxwwmmﬂ
§ Tax Reliefon Sp d D [Part X iam TA andAor iam TE X apphicabls reguias —
Lnsome tar I3 - ]
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I —
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1 Net incoma/(Loss) par Books 1,142,435 e o
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2 !
St --
L | = Bl |
5 Tota! {Sum of ftems 1 10 4) ] 130247 | o
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i
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10 Total (Sum of Kems 810 §) 0
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TABLE 1 - Taz Rates mmhmlumn,m; —‘liBLEz-YnH.ﬂuEIMeﬁu 4, 2023 and onwards.
M Tazabis Income is: Tax Due is: I Texably Incams i3 TaxDus ia:
Nt ot P 250 000 [13 ot over P 250,000 [

Gwer P30 000 Dot ot oves P 400 000
Ower P 400,000 but not over P 800,000

20% of the escuss over P 250 000

P 30000 * 25% & Oe e=ssa over P
400 000

Cver P 530,000 bt nof owis P 2,000,000

P 130,000 + 30% of The exoess Dver P
800 000

Ower P 250 000 bt nod over P800 D00

5% ol e exoeus over P 250 000

OvecP 400,000 but nol over P 800,000

P 22500 » 20% of e eoess over P

400 200

Oves P BO0.000 bul nof over P 2,000,000

P 102,500 » 25% of the excess over P

Owet P 2,000,000 but not oves P8 000 000

P 420,000 + 32% of g eacess ovel

Over P 2,000,000 bul ot over P 8.000.000

800 000
P 402500 + 30% of the exdess over
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ORI - L AR LR
— P 2.410,000 + 35 of U SacEEm OveT £2.202.500 » 35% of he exess over A
Ovet 7 £.000.000 e amnuml Overpa.000,000 8 0o 000




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
FILING REFERENCE NO.
Name :ROLDAN VILMA CARAAN
RDO :063
Form Type : 1701_2018
Reference No. : 672400059158067
Amount Payable Y
(Over Remittance) : 95,220.00
Accounting Type : C - Calendar
For Tax Period : 12/31/2023
Date Filed : 04/13/2024
TaxType HIT

Republika ng Pilipinas
Kagawaran ng Pananalapi
Kawanihan ng Rentas Intemas

Bureau of Internal Revw
enys
RDO 63 Calapan Crry i
& s L

eFPS Payment Detai
TIN 1167 -381-426- 000 3 DAPR 024
Name : ROLDAN VILMA CARAAN JOJO M. EARRIEN?OS
Tax Period T 12/31/2023 Chiel Collection Section
Reference ;
Kinbier : 672400059158067
Tax T - IT - Annual Income Tax Retumn For Individuals (Including MIXED Income
= e Eamer), Estates and Trusts

Payment Transaction Number : 240847791

Date : 04/13/2024
Cash Amount Paid 1 985,220.00
Bank : 086000 - LBP
s Bank CBREBCS
Origin Code Amount Number Date Status Message No.
60 - Details of
Payment were
Pending Online redirected to the
Confirmation 086000 95220.00 - Unknown coiresponding Bank. 52258
Please verify with
your Bank.

Batch Gonfirmation 085000 95,220.00 CN041320241546249590 04/13/2024 Authorized 0 - Successful 52258

Acknowledgment 086000 95,220.00 AND41320241546249590 04/13/2024 Authorized  0-Successful 52258

Total Payments (SuccessfullUnsuccessful): 95,220.00
Total Payments {Successful) : 85,220.00




BIR FORM 1701
SUMMARY ALPHALIST OF WITHHOLDING TAXES (SAWT)
FOR THE FOURTH QUARTER, 2023

T : 167381426-0000
PAYEE'S IAME: RDLDAN, VILMA CARAAM

s£q TAKPAYER CORPORATION AVIOL  ATC AMOUNT  TAX  AMOUN
NO  IDENTIFICATION [Registered Name) oDE NATURE OF PAYMENT OFINCOME  RATE  OF TAX
NUMBER PAYMIENT WITHHELD
o 2:] 3 | ] © m L
1 004-177611.0000 BRGY GOVTOF BULUSAN CALAPAN OITY OR MDD WIS40  Income pay: de by the government 1o /15 1383323 160 13839
2 004-178-036-0000 BRGY GOVT OF MANGANGAN it BACD OR MINDORO WIS40 Income payments made by the government to its 625000 100 62.50
3 0049886520000 BRGY GOVT OF PINAGSABANGAN N NALAN OR MDO WIEH0  Income payments made by the government to its 2522232 100 25222
s 000-350-823-0000 BUREAU DF RSHERIES AND AQUATIC RESOURCES IV B WIS40 Income pay made by the g toits 59926786 100 699268
$ 0007914720000 DEPARTMETOF LABORAND EMPLOYMENT RO 48 WIGAD Income pyments made by the government Lo its 1681607 100  168.16
6 0049695160000 GOCO GROUP OF COMPANIES INC WAISS  tncome p de by top withholding agent 1648929 100 18468
7 713$78.381.0000 LAND TRANSPORATION OFFICE MIMAROPA REGION WIS40 incoma pay made by the go tofts mTEST 10 3TN
$  001001-979-0000 MUNICIPAL GOVT OF BULALACAO OR MDO WIG4D Income pay de by the gon toits 4342857 100 43429
9 0041757160000 MUNIOPAL OF SAN TEODORO DR MINDORD WS40 Income pay de by the g i 3500000 1.00 350.00
10 411-142.082-0520 NAUIAN MUNICIPAL HIGH SCHOOL WISA0  Income payments made by the gavernment to it 892857 100 8929
11 000-352-2320000 PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY PMO MINDORD WIS40  income payments made by the govermment 1ot 386607 100 23866
17 2631320180000 TESDA MIMARDPA REG OFFICE IV B WIS40  Income pay de by the government 1o its 2437500 100 24375
1 O04E70-650-0000 BRGYGOVTOF BAYUIN SOCORRD OR MINDORD WISSD  Income payments made by the government t3its 251696 100 23.17
2 D04-177-529D000 BRGY GOVT OF GULOD CALAPAN CITY ORIENTAL MINDORO WISHO  Income payments made by the government (o ifs 852857 100 8329
3 0003356430000 DENRPENRO WISI0  icome payments made by the government 10its 870536 1.00 87.05
4 000-535-543-0000 DENR PENRD WIGA0 Income payments made by the ment to its 15654286 100 156.43
5 000-570-817-0000 DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM WIS40 Income payments made by the govemment toits 330982 100 253.10
6  DOO-863-958-0000 DEPED SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CALAPAN CITY WIS0 Income de by the go ent 10 its 339285 100 3393
7  006-178-211-0000 MINDOROD STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND TECH WIIS7 income pr rmade by the gor w0is 1765893 200 353.18
£ 001001.979-0000 MUNICIPAL GOVT OF BULALACAD OR MDO WIBA0  income payments made by the g toits 3567857 100 35673
9 0010019790000 WAUMNSOPAL GOVT OF BULALACAO OR MDO w540 de Lry the £0 wits 1663353 100 165.34
10  004175-716-0000 MUNICIPALOF SAN TEDDORO OR MINDORO WE  inoome Iy 2 wits 642857 100 26429
11 OO03-003-115-0000 PROVINCAL GOVERNMENT OF ORIENTAL MBMORD WS40  bncome pay G by the g win 201981875 100 20198.139
12 O0O-T63-1320000 TECHNICAL EDUCATION AND SKILL DEVT AUTHORITY WIIST income by the go wits 3075893 200 61518
1 004-176-874-0000 ATI FARMERS TRAINING CENTER WS40 Income poymends made by the govsmment 10 i 7982143 100 73821
2  DD4-176-874-0000 ATI FARMERS TRAINING CENTER WIBAD Income payments made by the government loifs 412500 100 41.25
3 0041768740000 ATI FARMERS TRAINING CENTER WIS40  income payments made by the government to itx 1125000 100 11250
& DO4-176-874-0000 ATI FARMERS TRAINING CENTER WIE40 Income piryraents made by the govesmment to its 687500 100 68.75
5 004-176-874-0000 AT FARMERS TRAINING CENTER WS40  income payments made by the govemment to its 1430268 100 14103
6 0041767340000 BARANGAY GOVERNMENT OF CALANGATAN SAN TEODORC WG4 tncome by the go toits 654286 100 69.43
7 0041774560000 BRGY GOVERMMENT OF NAG 1BA R NAUIAN OR MDO WS40  bwcome pay de by the go wits 2611607 100 261.16
8 004176-7260000 BRGYGOVT OF SIGAAN SAN TEODORD OR MINDORD WIS40 incom e by the go it 1237500 100 12375
9 0041767260000 BRGY GOVT OF BIGAAN SAN TEODORD OR MINDORG WS40 die try the go wits 741073 100 7811
10 004-176-700-0000 BRGY GOVT OF CAAGUTAYAN SAN TEODORD WIEA0  Income payments made by the government toits 1105821 100 11098
11 004176-700-0000 BAGYGOVT OF CAAGUTAYAN SAN TEODORO WIG40 Income payments made by the government o its 834821 100 8348
12  DDE17ETET-D000 BRGY GOVTOF CALSAPA SAN TEODORD OR MINDORO WIS40  income payments made by the government toits 893750 100 8937
13 OO4176-753-0000 BRGY GOVT OF ILAG SAN TEODORO OR MINDORG WISS0  Income payrnents made by the government to its 714286 1.00 71.43
14 DD4-963-129-0000 mmmwm\fmmﬂ WS40 Income payments made by the government o its 25232314 100 25232
15 0041793660000 BRGY GOVT OF POBLACION IV VICTORIA Gt MINDORO WIG40  Income payments made by the government to its 473218 100 4732
16 D04-179-366-0000 BRGYGOVT OF POBLACION N VICTORIA OR MINDORD WISAD  Income payments made by the government to its 785179 100 7651
17 0041796630000 BRGYGOVT DF SALONG CALAPAN CITY OR MINDORO W40 In de by the go wits 2852857 100 28928
38 000-305-172-0000 CALAPAN LABOR SERVICE DEVELDPMENT COOPERATIVE Wil58  income paymants made by top withholding agent 668750 100 66.88
1S 0U1901-849-0000 CITY GOVERNMENT OF CALAPAN WIGA0  income de by th wits 1286607 100 12866
20  001-001-845-D000 CITY GOVERNMENT OF CALAPAN WIS40 Income de by the g it 1189286 100 11893
21 001-001-843-0000 CITY GOVERNMENT OF CALAPAN WIBSD  Income payments made by the government 10 Its 82411 100 8224
22  0OI-D01-845-0000 CITY GOVERNMENT OF CALAPAN WIB40  income payments made by the government to its 6206250 100 62063
23 DOIOD1-B49-0000 CITY GOVERNMENT OF CALAPAN WISA0  incore ade by the go wits 442857 100 4528
24 0010016490000 CITY GOVERNMENT OF CALAPAN WIS dncome de by the g toits 3075893 100 30759
25 0010018450000 CITY GOVERNMENT OF CALAPAN WIEAD  Income pay made by the g wits $3357.34 100 53357
26 0010018450000 CITY GOVERNMENT OF CALAPAN WIS40  income paymenis made by the government toiits 315536 100 3158
27 001-001-843-0000 CITY GOVERNMENT DF CALAPAN WSO In Y de by the g it S2661857 100 5,26629
28 0010018490000 CITY GOVERNMENT OF CALAPAN WIS40  Income payments made by the govemment toits 2675000 100  267.50
29 000-570-617-0000 DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM WBAD  Income payments made by the govemment toits 431071 100 43811
30 S532-TE2.0S60000 DEPARTMENT OF TRADE AND INDUSTRY WIGS0  income payments made by the govemment to its 1183929 100 118.39
31 7138203810000 LAND TRANSPORATION OFFICE MIMAROPA REGION WISA0  Income payments made by the government to its 2343750 100 23438
32 0085297670000 MINDORD HARVEST CO, INC WAISE' Income by top withholding agent 93785 100 9.38
33 0089297670000 MINDORD HARVEST CO., INC Wilse in pay de by top withholding agent 937857 100 8379
36 008929-767-0000 MINDORD HARVEST CO, INC W18 Inc de by top iding agent 281357 100 2814
35 0081782110000 WINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND TECH WIB40  Incox Y made by the g 0its 60.308.04 100 503.08
36 0081722110000 MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND TECH WS40 Income piyments made by the government to its W754554 LO0  1,07545
37 0010018160000 MUNICIPAL GOVT OF BACO WIGAD Income payments made by the government to its 1205357 100 12054
38 0041757160000 MUMICIPAL GOVT OF SAN TECOORO OR MINDORD WS40 Income de by the it 696425 100 69.64
39 0041757160000 WLMCIPAL OF SAN TEGDORQ OR MINDORD WS40 Income payments made by the government to its 1897321 100 18973
40 OGA-175-7160000 BAUNICIPAL OF SAN TECDORO OR MINGORD W40  Income p de by the g toity 1406250 100 14063
41 0041757160000 MUNICIPAL OF SAN TEODORO OR MINDORO WD Income payments made by the government o fts 38193 100 33884
47 0005164150000 NATIONAL IRRIGATION ADMINSTRATION WS40 Incame payments made by the gevermment to its 754484 100 75.45
43 0005164150000 WA REGIONAL OFFICE NO IV B WIBAD  income payments made by the government (o its 4375000 100 437350
44 0009164150000 HIA REGIONAL OFFICE NO IV 8 WIGS0  Incorme payments made by the government 1o its 5904454 100 59045
45 DO1000-8720000 ORIENTAL MINGORD NATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL WS40 mada by the go tois 881250 100 8813
& ODY-D00-E77-0000 ORENTAL MINGORO NATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL WI640  Income payments made by the government toits 881250 100 22.13
47 001003-515-0000 PROVINCAL GOVIRNMENT DF ORIENTAL MINDORG WIG40  Incoma payments made by the govermment 1o it 20218214 100 2,021.82
42 001003-1350000 PROVINCIAL GOVIRNMENT OF DRIENTAL MINDORD Winia pay by the g toits 11339286 100 113393
Srand Tout : 4,370,513 38 50,209.38
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VILMA C. ROLDAN
Public Market, Calapan City, Oricatal Mindoro

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

VILMA C. ROLDAN is responsible for all information and representations
contained in the Annual Income Tax Return for the year ended December 31, 2023.
Taxpayer is likewise responsible for all information and representations contained in
the financial statements accompanying the Annual Income Tax Return covering the
same reporting period. Furthermore, the taxpayer is responsible for all information
and representations contained in all the other tax returns filed for the reporting
period, including, but not limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax
returns, withholding tax returns, documentary stamp tax returms, and any and all
other tax returns.

In this regard, the taxpayer affirms that the attached audited financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2023 and the accompanying Annual Income Tax
Return are in accordance with the books and records of Vilma C. Roldan, complete
and correct in all material respects. Taxpayer likewise affirms that:

(a) the Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the
provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and pertinent
tax regulations and other issuances of the Department of Finance and the
Bureau of Internal Revenue;

(b) any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation
of financial statements pursuant to financial accounting standards and the
preparation of the income tax refurn pursuant to tax accounting rules has
been reported as reconciling items and maintained in the company’s books
and records in accordance with the requirements of Revenue Regulations No.
8-2007 and other relevant issuances;

(c) Vilma C. Roldan has filed all applicable tax returns, reports and statements
required to be filed under Philippine tax laws for the reporting period, and all
taxes and other impositions shown thereon to be due and payable have been
paid for the reporting period, except those contested in good faith.

fV M (Y
Vilma C. Roldan
Taxpayer
TIN: 167-381-426



VILMA C. ROLDAN
(VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE)
Public Market, San Vicente, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As of December 31, 2023
(With comparative figures for December 31,2022)

F.S. MARASIGAN ACCOUNTING & AUDITING OFFICE
19 M. Roxas Drive, Libis, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro
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19 M. Roxas Drive, Libis, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro
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Member: Philippine Institute of Certified Public Accountants (PICPA)
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

VILMA C. ROLDAN

VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE

Public Market, San Vicente North, Calapan City
Oriental Mindoro

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

I have audited the financial statements of VILMA C. ROLDAN which comprise the statement of
financial position as at December 31, 2023 with comparative figures for December 31, 2022, and the
statement of income, statement of cash flows, and statement of changes in equity for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements preseat fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of VILMA C. ROLDAN as at December 31, 2023, and of her financial performance
and her cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards
for Small Entities (PFRS for SEs).

Basis For Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of my report. I am independent of the proprietor in accordance with
the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants in the Philippines, and I have fulfilled my other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. 1 believe that the audit evidence 1 have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with PFRS for SEs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the proprietor’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and
using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the proprietor
or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with govemnance are responsible for overseeing the proprietor’s financial reporting
Pprocess.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high Ievel of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements



:if é Marasigan Aecounting & Huditing Office

19 M. Roxas Drive, Libis, Calapan City, Oriental Min!ium
Tel. No: (043) 4700675 Cell No: 0917-811-5707 E-mail:marasigan_flor@yahoo.com
Member: Philippine Institute of Certified Public Accountants (FICPA)

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, | exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and ol:rtam audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one lfesultmg from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control. ; :

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to demgn_ audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the proprietor’s internal control. .

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management. ;

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 2 material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the proprietor’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in my
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the proprietor to
cease to continue as a going concem.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

I communicate with those charged with govemnance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that I identify during my audit.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations 15-2010

My audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. The supplementary information on faxes, dutics and license fees in Note 12 to the
financial statements is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in my audit of the basic financial
statements. In my opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as whole.

FLOR S. MARASIGAN
Certified Public Accountant
CPA Cert No. 37750

BOA Reg. No. 1298 valid until Nov. 30, 2025
CDA CEA No. 0027 valid until March 7, 2029

PTR No. 1217294, Jan. 04, 2024, Mﬂ&.ﬂr_hhndnmﬁ_\
TIN No. 112- ggggu ol internal Revenue

il 3, 2024 63 Calapan City 1, E
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VILMA C. ROLDAN
Public Market, San Vicente North, Calapan City. Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of December 31, 2023
(With comparative figures for December 31, 2022)
2023 2022
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,002497.70  2,407,420.05
Merchandise Inventory 367,567.86 510,491.07
Total Current Assets 3,370,065.56 2,917,911.12
NON-CURRENT ASSETS :
Property and Equipment - net 1,350,000.00 1,350,000.00
Other Assets 295,000.00 295.000.00
Total Non-Current Assets 1,645,000.00 1,645.000.00
TOTAL ASSETS 5,015,065.56 4,562,911.12
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payable 283,709.52 18,784.99
Income Tax Payable 95,220.00 50.425.00
Total Current Liabilities 378.929.52 69,209.99
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Loans Payable 2.000.000.00 2.000.000.00
Total Non-Current Liabilities 2.000,000.00 2,000.000.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2.378,929.52 2.069.209.99
OWNER'S EQUITY
Capital, End 2,636.136.04 2,493,701.13
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 5,015,065.56 4,562,911.12
Sez Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
(“Bureau of Internal Revenye R
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VILMA C. ROLDAN
Public Market, San Vicente North, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF INCOME
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023
(With comparative figures for December 31, 2022)

2023 2022
REVENUE 13,847,928.46 9,518,487.35
LESS: COST OF SALES 5,368,795.46 6,316,120.55
GROSS PROFIT ON SALES 8,479,133.00 3,202,366.80
LESS: OPERATING EXPENSES 7.085,886.45 2.279,162.70
NET PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX 1,393,246.55 923,204.10
LESS: INCOME TAX EXPENSE 250,811.64 166,961.23
NET PROFIT 1,142,434.91 756,242.87

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

("Bureau of Internal Reven
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VILMA C. ROLDAN
Public Market, San Vicente North, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023
(With comparative figures for December 31, 2022)

2023 2022
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit 1,142,434.91 756,242.87
Adjustments to adjust net profit to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Increase (Decrease) in:
Merchandise inventory 142,923.21 (8.03)
(Increase) Decrease in:
Trade and other payable 264,924.53 (249,921.00)
Income tax payable 44,795.00 36.094.00
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,595,077.65 542,407.34
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - -
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loans payable - borrowings, net of payment - 2,000,000.00
Personal drawings (1.000,000.00) (500,000.00)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities {1,000,000.00) 1,500.000.00
NET CASH INCREASE DURING THE YEAR 595,077.65 2,042,407.84
CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING 2.407,420.05 36501221
CASH BALANCE, END 3,002,497.70 2.407,420.05

See Accompanying Notes 1o Financial Statements



VILMA C. ROLDAN
Public Market, San Vicente North, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF OWNER'S EQUITY
As of December 31, 2023
(With comparative figures for December 31, 2022)

2023 2022
CAPITAL, BEGINNING 2,493,701.13 2,237,458.26
ADD: NET PROFIT 1,142.434.91 756.242.87
TOTAL 3,636,136.04 2,993,701.13
LESS: DRAWINGS 1,000.000.00 500.000.00
CAPITAL, END 2,636,136.04 2,493,701.13

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements




VILMA C. ROLDAN
Public Market, San Vicente Norih, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of December 31, 2023

NOTE 1 —-BUSINESS INFORMATION

Vilma Roldan RTW Store located at Public Market, San Vicente North, Calapan City, Oriental
Mindoro is owned and operated by Vilma C. Roldan.

Vilma C. Roldan is duly registered with the Bureau of Internal Revenue issued with Taxpayer
Identification No. (TIN) 167-381-426.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these [inancial statements are set out
below. These policics have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the entity had been prepared on a historical cost and are presented in
Philippine Peso, which is the Entity’s functional and presentation currency. All values represent
absolute amounts excepts when otherwise indicated.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concem basis, which
contemplate the realization of assets and settlement of liabilities in the normal course of business

2.2 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting
Standard for Small Entities (PFRS for SE’s) issued by the Philippine Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) and approved by Financial Reporting Standards Council (FRSC) on December 13,
2017 and Board of Accountancy (BOA) and Professional Regulation Commission on February 20,
2018.

2.3. Financial Instruments

A [inancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to both a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. A financial instrument is recognized when the
entity becomes a party to its contractual provisions.

De-recognition of financial assets occurs when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
instruments expire or are transferred and substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred.

The Entity’s financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables,
borrowings, trade and other payables.

o e )
Notes to Financial Statements (Vilma C. Roldan} Page 1



2.4 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

2.5 Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are recognized initially at the transaction price. They are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the cffective interest method. A provision for impairment of trade reccivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Entity will not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of the receivables.

2.6 Merchandise Inventory

Merchandise inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market value (i.c., the probable selling price
to willing buyers as at the reporting date). Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out (FIFO)
method.

2.7 Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are valued at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment in value.
Additions, betterments, and major replacements are capitalized while minor repairs and maintenance
are charges to expense as incurred. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and
related accumulated depreciation and any impairment loss are removed from the accounts and any
resulting gain or loss is credited or charged to operations for the year.

Provision for depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on their estimated useful
lives of 10 to 20 years.

The useful life, depreciation and amortization method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the
period and method of depreciation and amortization are consistent with the expected pattern of
economic benefits from items of property and equipment.

2.8 Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities include trade and other payable, loans payable, and income tax payable.

Other payable represents statutory obligations to Bureau of Internal Revenue.

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortized
cost less payments.

Financial liabilities are derccognized from the balance sheet only when the obligations are
extinguished either through settlement, cancellation or expiration.

2.9 Income Tax

The entity accounts for its income taxes using the taxes payable method.

Under the taxes payable method, an entity shall recognize a current tax liability for tax payable on
taxable profit for the current and past periods. If the amount paid for the current and past periods

exceeds the amount payable for those periods, the entity shall recognize the excess as a current tax
assel.

e
Notes to Financial Statements (Vilma C. Roldan) Page2



An entity shall measure its current tax liabilities (assets) using the tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. An entity shall regard tax rates as substantively
enacted when future events required by the enactment process historically have not affected the
outcome and are unlikely to do so.

An entity shall not discount current tax assets and liabilities.

2.10 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits during the period arising in the course of the
ordinary activities of an entity when those inflows result in increases in equity, other than increases

relating to contributions from equity participants. Primary source of revenue of the entity is from
merchandise sales.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2023 2022
Cash on hand 144,694.02 388,138.60
Cash in bank 2,857,803.68 2,019,281.45
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,002,497.70 2,407,420.05
NOTE 4 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Details of property and equipment are listed below.
2023 2022
Residential building 400,000.00 400,000.00
Service vehicle 190,000.00 190,000.00
Farm tools and equipment 150,000.00 150,000.00
Furniture & equipment 150,000.00 150.000.00
Total Property and Equipment 890,000.00 890,000.00
Less: Accumulated depreciation 190,000.00 190,000.00
Net Depreciable Property and Equipment 700,000.00 700,000.00
Residential land - 2 lots 150,000.00 150,000.00
_Agricultural land 500,000.00 500,000.00
Total Property and Equipment 1,350,000.00 1,350,000.00
NOTE 5S—-OTHER ASSETS
2023 2022
Working animals 175,000.00 175,000.00
Jewelries 120,000.00 120,000.00

Notes to Financial Statements (Vilma C. Roldan) Page3



NOTE 6 - TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2023 2022
Withholding tax payable 2,246.62 18,784.99
Value added tax payable 281,462.90 -
Total Trade and Other Payable 283,709.52 18,784.99
NOTE 7 - LOANS PAYABLE

2023 2022
Loans payable 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00

The above refers to the outstanding balance of an interest bearing loan with the Bank of Commerce.

NOTE 8- CAPITAL

2023 2022

Capital, Beginning 2.493,701.13 2,237.458.26
Add: Net Profit 1,142.43491 756,242 .87
Total 3,636,136.04 2,993,701.13
Less: Drawings 1,000.000.00 500.000.00
Capiltal, End 2,636,136.04 2.493,701.13
NOTE 9-REVENUE

2023 2022
Sales 13,847,928.46 9,518,48735

2023 2022
Sales - private 2,398,870.43 1,223,603.57
Sales - government 11,449,058.03 8.294,883.78
Total Sales 13,847,928.46 9,518,487.35
NOTE 10 - COST OF SALES

2023 2022
Merchandise inventory, beginning 510,491.07 510,483.04
Add: Purchases 5,225,872.25 6316,128.58
Goods available for sale 5,736,363.32 6,826,611.62
Less: Merchandise inventory, end 367,567.86 510,491.07
Total Cost of Sales 5,368,795.46 6,316,120.55
Notes to Financial Statements (Vilma C. Roldan) Page 4



NOTE 11 - OPERATING EXPENSES

2023 2022

Travel and transportation 2,805,921.00 533,579.14
Office and store supplies 994,254.36 284,736.75
Repair and maintenance 631,465.14 124,576.10
Fuel and lubricants 452,132.71 135,556.24
Power, light and water 393,641.27 295,550.14
Taxes and licenses 371,018.50 267,152.50
Communication 355,325.35 97,63430
Representation 324,250.00 95,458.60
Salaries and wages 190,840.00 195,970.00
SSS, Philhealth & Pag-ibig contributions 35,780.00 26,400.00
Professional fee 30,000.00 30,000.00
Miscellaneous expense 501,258.12 192.548.93
Total Operating Expenses 7,085,886.45 2,279,162.70
NOTE 12 - TAXES

12.1 Breakdown of taxes & licenses follows.

Kind of Tax Reference/AAB Date Paid Amount

Mayor's permit & other fees OR No. 1032751 - 65 01/05/23 115,687.50
Community tax certificate CTC No. 05100035 01/04/23 355.00
Barangay business clearance OR No. 1033923 01/04/23 7.500.00
Docs. Stamp & market clearance OR No. 1029773 01/03723 80.00
Docs. Stamp & contract of lease OR No. 1029775 01/03/23 80.00
Fire safety inspection fee OR No. 04B-21047846 01/05/23 7.500.00
Stall fee - January OR No. 1031313 01/04/23 19,943.00
Stall fee - February OR No. 1031316 01/04/23 19,943.00
Stall fee - March OR No. 1031317 01/04/23 19.943.00
Stall fee - April OR No. 1031318 01/04/23 19,943.00
Stall fee - May OR No. 1031319 01/04/23 19,943.00
Stall fee - June OR No. 1031320 01/04/23 19,943.00
Stall fee - July OR No. 1121561 06/15/23 19,943.00
Stall fee - August OR No. 1121562 06/15/23 19,943.00
Stall fee - September OR No. 1121567 06/15/23 19,943.00
Stall fee - October OR No. 1121568 06/15/23 19,943.00
Stall fee - November OR No. 1121569 06/15/23 19,943.00
Stall fee - December OR No. 1121570 06/15/23 19,943.00
Annual registration fee LBP 01/28/23 500.00
Total Taxes and Licenses 371,018.50




12.2 Value Added Tax (VAT) payments for the year are listed below.

Period Covered Reference Date Paid Vat Paid
1st Quarter FRN 102300053578006 04/25/23 =
2nd Quarler FRN 102300054933796 07/25/23 -
3rd Quarter PTN 237403439 10/25/23 50,550.76
4th Quarter PTN 249080920 01/25/24 281.462.90
Total Value Added Tax 332,013.66

12.3 Withholding Tax — Expanded remittances are as follows.

Month Covered Reference Date Paid Amount
January LBP 1-02112023-597911 02/11/23 2,355.33
February LBP 1-03112023-12951 03/11/23 1,371.36
March LBP 1-04292023-143201 04/29/23 8.106.53
April LBP 1-05122023-172978 05/12/23 1,984.49
May LBP 1-06132023-697704 06/13/23 4,136.88
June LBP 1-07292023-843353 07/29/23 442941
July PTN 236239867 08/11/23 403597
August PTN 236725633 09/11/23 1,534.95
September PTN 237496843 10/28/23 9,852.54
October PTN 237810169 11711723 2,047.57
November PTN 238400720 12/13/23 7.522.43
December PTN 249155666 01129124 224662
Total EEanded Withholding Tax 49,624.08
12.4 Withholding Tax on Compensation filing follows.
Month Covered Reference Date Paid WiTax

January FRN 012300052580628 02/14/23 -
February FRN 012300052968807 03/10/23 o
‘March FRN 012300053390278 04/15/23 =
April FRN 012300054000106 05/15/23 -
May FRN 012300054420906 06/14/23 =
June FRN 012300054766169 07/15/23 -
July FRN 012300055372109 08/15/23 =
August FRN 012300055803297 09/15/23 -
September FRN 012300056113898 10/12/23 -
October FRN 012300056687200 11/13/23 3
November FRN 012300057175304 12/15/23 s
December FRN 012400057548340 01/15124 :

Total Withholding Tax on Compensation =

12.5 Quarterly Income Tax payments are stated hereunder.

Period Covered Reference Date Tax W/eld  Amount Paid

1st Quarter Emailed 05/15/23 15,259.88 -
2nd Quarter PTN 236314270 08/15/23 24,172.84 11,208.00




Total Quarterly Income Tax 68,334.26 37,048.00
12.6 Income Tax Payable at the end of the year is computed as follows.
2023 2022

Taxable business income 1,393,246.55 923.204.10
Tax due 250,811.64 166,961.23
Less: Tax credits/payments

Tax payments for the Ist three quartcrs 37,048.00 25,328.00
Tax withheld for the 1st three quarters 68,334.26 50,266.48
Tax withheld for the 4th quarter 50,209.38 40,941.75
Total tax credits/payments 155,591.64 116.536.23
Income Tax Payable 95,220.00 50,425.00

Notes

to Financial S

(Vilma C. Roldan)

* kR




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
REVENUE REGION NO. 9A - CaBaMiRo
CITY OF STO. TOMAS, BATANGAS
QF-TCC-01-01-2023.00

Annex "M"

TCBP NO. RR9A-063-08-06-R1591-2024-E

TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

(Pursuant to Executive Order No. 398)

ROLDAN, VILMA CARAAN

(VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE)
Name of Taxpayer

SAN VICENTE NORTH (POB.), CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL), ORIENTAL HIIIDORO
Address >

167-381-426-00000 ,-:

Taxpayer Identification Number i ¢

This is to certify that the above mentioned taxpayer is eligible for issuance of this Tax Clearance
Certificate having satisfied all the criteria set forth by the BIR as of the date of this oertlﬁcahm
pursuant to Revenue Regulations No. 8-2016, as amended.

Tax liabilities recorded after the aforesaid dates or outside the jurisdiction of this Office are not
covered by this tax clearance. :
Issued this 6th day of August, 2024.

NOTE: THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF ISSUE UNTIL AUGUST 06, 2025 ONLY OR UNTIL
REVOKED FOR VIOLATION OF THE CRITERIA SPECIFIED UNDER REVENUE REGULATIONS NO. 8-2016, AS AMENDED AND
REVENUE MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 46-2018, WHICHEVER COMES EARLIER. THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON

SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES.
CERTIFICATION FEE OF P100 WAS PAID ON AUGUST 02, 2024 UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TRANSACTION NO. 243126004. ANY

FRASURE MADE ON THIS TCC SHALL RENDER IT NULL AND VOID.

NoTVALID e
WITHOUT BIR' é/ﬂ&p{ O[ d/ ...'L;Emﬂﬂﬁ
RYTNEAL/ ROSALINDA D. CABIDOG Lo ree

Chief, Collection Division

WARNING: Counterfeiting is punishable by law. For outhenticity, please visit BIR website
https://www.bir.gov.ph/Tax-Clearonce-List-issued-TCC. Tax Clearance Certificate (for bidding
purposes) not listed/posted herein will be deemed to have originated from on lllegol source.



This certifies that

VILMA ROLDAN RTW STORE
(CITY/MUNICIPALITY)

CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL), ORIENTAL MINDORO - REGION IV-B (MIMAROPA)

is a business name registered in this office pursuant to the provisions of Act 3883, as amended
by Act 4147 and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules and
regulations prescribed by the Department of Trade and Industry.
This certificate issued to

VILMA CARAAN ROLDAN

is valid from 08 September 2022 to 08 September 2027 subject to continuing
compliance with the above-mentioned laws and all applicable laws of the Philippines,
unless voluntarily cancelled

in testimony whereof, | hereby sign this
Certificate of Business Name Registration

and issue the same on 12 August 2022 in the Philippines.

ALFREDO E. PASCgAL

Secretary

Business Name No. 4086274

This certificate is not a license to engage in any kind of business and valid only at the
scope indicated herein.

a0k
2

ADBJ218613846961

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00
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Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Main Campus
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

BAGONG PILIPINAS

PURCHASE REQUEST
Fund Cluster: Qq'r/
Office/Section : PR No.: 2024 - /<] Date:
Sports Development, Culture and Ars|Responsibility Center Code : September 09, 2024
Stock/ : e :
Property No. Unit Item Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
Uniforms will be provided for the players,
coaches, and officials in the upcoming
Season 19 of CCAA 2024.
Materials: Full Sublimation
Jersey Set (Jersey and Shorts)
Sizes
sets |Extra Small 4 1,124.00 4,496.00
sets |Small 16 1,124.00 17,984.00
sets |Medium 31 1,124.00 34,844.00
sets |Large 24 1,124.00 26,976.00
sets |Extra Large 5 1,124.00 5,620.00
Polo Shirt ( Officials & Coaches)
Sizes
pcs |Medium 2 696.00 1,392.00
pcs |Large 6 696.00 4,176.00
pcs |Extra Large 4 696.00 2,784.00
STE-1041
TOTAL 164 -200 98,272.00
Purpose: 0% - [
Uniforms will be provided for the players, coaches, and officials in the upcoming Season 19 of CCAA 2024.
. Certified:
Requested by: Recommending Approval: Allotment Available Approved by:
Signature : Y M4 %%W
Printed Name : ROSELIET. é)DNZALES ELYIC. ESC@EZ, Ph. D.A ROVE LN P. ROXVYA MARIE D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.
Designation : Diroctor for Sporis Bevelapment, cuireand s Cmpus Executive Director Budget Officer lI SUC President Il

C

@MK(W}' Pagelofl

OdLoITH

NMACHERMIE R. LANDICH
Acting Budget Office
MinSCAT - Calapan

7



Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Main Campus
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

BAGONG PILIPINAS

PURCHASE REQUEST
Fund Cluster: \gﬁ
Office/Section : PR No.: 2024 - |\ Date:
Sports Development, Culture and Arts | Res ponsibility Center Code : September 09, 2024
Stock/ 5 sl "
Property No. Unit Item Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
Uniforms will be provided for the players,
coaches, and officials in the upcoming
Season 19 of CCAA 2024.
Materials: Full Sublimation
Jersey Set (Jersey and Shorts)
Sizes
sets |Extra Small 4 1,124.00 4,496.00
sets |Small 16 1,124.00 17,984.00
sets |Medium 31 1,124.00 34,844.00
sets [Large 24 1,124.00 26,976.00
sets |Extra Large 5 1,124.00 5,620.00
Polo Shirt ( Officials & Coaches)
Sizes
pcs [Medium 2 696.00 1,392.00
pcs |Large 6 696.00 4,176.00
pcs |Extra Large 4 696.00 2,784.00
STE - 1071
TOTAL 164 -200 98,272.00
Purpose: bE-wien
Uniforms will be provided for the players, coaches, and officials in the upcoming Season 19 of CCAA 2024.
: Certified:
Requested by: Recommending Approval: Allotment' AV Lok Approved by:
Signature : P & fx ) AN, ,5..\"1«,.4
Printed Name :  ROSELIE'T/ GONZALES Efc. ESCA?Z, Ph. éqh ROVELYN P. ROXAS . _ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.
Designation : Director for Sports Development, CutreandAts  Cafipus Execlitive Directo Budget Officer Il + SUC President lll
\@Wﬂ W—f Pagelofl
ObLpiTHW

MACHERMIE R. LAND
Acting Budget Office

167

MinSCAT - Calzpan




Main Campus

Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

Repubilic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY

S

-

BAGONG PILIPINAS

PURCHASE REQUEST

Fund Cluster:

y

Office/Section : PR No.: 2024 - | \s/ Date:
Sports Development, Cutture and Ans| Responsibility Center Code : September 09, 2024
Stock/ . AL ;
Property No. Unit Item Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
Uniforms will be provided for the players,
coaches, and officials in the upcoming
Season 19 of CCAA 2024.
Materials: Full Sublimation
Jersey Set (Jersey and Shorts)
Sizes
sets |Extra Small 4 1,124.00 4,496.00
sets |Small 16 1,124.00 17,984.00
sets [Medium 31 1,124.00 34,844.00
sets |Large 24 1,124.00 26,976.00
sets |Extra Large 5 1,124.00 5,620.00
Polo Shirt ( Officials & Coaches)
Sizes :
pcs [Medium 2 696.00 1,392.00
pcs |Large 6 - 696.00 4,176.00
pcs |{Extra Large 4 696.00 2,784.00
TOTAL e, 98,272.00|
Purpose: e
Uniforms will be provided for the players, coaches, and officials in the upcoming Season 19 of CCAA 2024.
; : F Certified: ]
Requested by: Recommending Approval: Allotment Available Approved by: /
[ LR LA o Sl
Printed Name : ROSELI@.'(ZLNZALES Elr.‘?'é. ESC. Ph. DA ROVELYN P. ROX&S{/ ENYA MARIE U. APOSTOL, Ph.D.
Designation : Director for Sports Development, Cumreand Ats Camipus EX e Director Budget Officer lll SUC President Il . .
T ’ bl
ALLOTMENIT AVAILAGLL \\3’
CHAR AB!E‘?GAI'N{FIF Page 1 of 1 ¢

Y 207977

MACHERMIE R. LAND%
Acting Budget Office

MInSCAT - Calan
1'1(,'1



Mindoro State University i immmma %ﬂ{ff

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines ? Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

August 28, 2024

DR. ENYA MARIE D. APCSTOL
SUC President 1il, Mindoro State University
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

Ma'am,

Greetings of Peace!

In preparation for 2024 CCAA Season 19 on October-December 2024, the undersigned.
would like to request for cash advance amounting to Two Hundred Forty-One Thousand
Nine Hundred Fifty-Two Pesos (P 241,952.00).

Attached is the Budget Proposal for the CCAA 2024 for your reference.

Hoping that this will merit your kind consideration and approval. Thank you and God Bless!

Very truly yours,

RPSELIE @ NZALES Certified Allotment Available:
Director for Sports Development, Culture and Arts 7

[ [ 72
ROVELYN P. ROXAS
Supervising Administrative Officer
(Finance)

e s H

MESIO H. DAVALOS;Bh.D. o

N L
Vice President, Academic Affairs >
J ;ELENE C. LEYNES

Vice President for Administration and Finance

Approved:

i}umg.ﬂ:(’ gile)
ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.

SUC President lll

2024 CCAA Season 19 Budget Proposal/ Page 1 of 5
«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria  <Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong  ~Ca'apan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City
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-8 Mindoro State University jmiwieseere <" g gif

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

August 28, 2024

DR. ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL
SUC President I1I, Mindoro State University
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

Ma'am:
Greetings!

This is regarding the letter from the City Youth and Sports Development inviting our university
to participate in 2024 Calapan City Athletic Association Season 19 which will be held from
October to December 2024 at Calapan City.

Article XIV section 19 of the Philippine Constitution states:

“The State shall promote physical education and encourage sports programs, league,
competitions, and amateur sports including training for international competitions, to foster self-
discipline, teamwork, ard excellence for the development of a healthy and alert citizenry.

All educational institutions shall undertake regular sports activities throughout the country in
cooperation with athletic clubs and other sectors.”

CHED MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 8 Series of 2022 Guidelines on the Tertiary Sports
Development Program (TSDP)

REPUBLIC ACT No. 5708

Section 1. This Act shall be known as “The Schools Physical Education and Sports Development
Act of 1969” (4). An integrated program for sports development in the schools requires
effective organization planning and administration with provisions for adequate training
facilities and sustained stable financing.

In connection with this, we had organized teams in different events. They are the following:

Arnis (men and women)
Badminton (men and women)
Basketball (men and women)
Table Tennis (men and women)
Chess (men and women)
Volleyball (men and women)

oAl e el i

Likewise, ] am requesting financial support for the said activity. Attached is the budget proposal
for the Calapan City Athletic Association (CCAA) meals, snacks, uniforms, and transportation
expenses.

Furthermore, [ would like to recommend:

1. Dr. Salcedo B. Tanguid, Jr. Arnis (men and women)

2. Nephtali P. Fajardo Badminton (men and women)
3. Adelio D. Cueto Basketball Men

4. Joshua Gabin Table Tennis (men and women)
5. John Vincent L. Leyesa Chess (men and women)

6. Dane Chester D. Masongsong Volleyball Men

7. Ma. Alyssa Jane A. Luna Volleyball Women

P )
2024 CCAA Season 19 Budget Proposal/ Page-2' of 5

»Main Campus, Alcate, Vicloria  <Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong  :Calapan City Campus, Masipif. Calapaa City



Mindoro State Universify &l uesiopestcngmins e m!!"ﬁ

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: 463 g77 846 72 28
BACOMNG PILIPINAS
8. Juan Paulo B. Matunan Basketball Women
9. Roselie T. Gonzales Head Coach

To act as coaches for the said events.

Officials of the Meet

Dr. Enya Marie D. Apostol Head of Delegation
Dr. Elvi C. Escarez, Ph.D. Athletic Manager
Roselie T. Gonzales Head Coach

Very truly yours,

ROSELli@/E@?é‘ALES
Director for Sports Development, Culture and Arts

Noted by:

o
ELX@%Z, Ph.D.
C/a pus Exetutive Director
/ L~

Regommending Approval:
NEMESIO H. DAVALOS; Ph-b-—
Vife President for Academic Affairs

Approved:

-

;gM :__,.——""”,"
ENYA MARIE DY APOSTOL, Ph.D.
SUC President I11

2024 CCAA Season 19 Budget Proposal/ Page 3 of 5
«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria  »Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong  =Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapen City
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Mindoro State University fmkuerrsinpmi et "“fli*"ﬂs=!iﬁ1§'§

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 845 72 28

BAGOHG PILIPINAS

e

MINDORO STATE U J f'”

August 28, 2024

na, Onentzl Mindors, 5225 Pnoi

DR. ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL
SUC President lll, Mindoro State University
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

Ma’am,
Greetings of Peace!

In preparation for 2024 CCAA Season 19 on October-December 2024, the undersigned
would like to request for cash advance amounting to Two Hundred Forty-One Thousand
Nine Hundred Fifty-Two Pesos (P 241,952.00).

Attached is the Budget Proposal for the CCAA 2024 for your reference.

Hoping that this will merit your kind consideration and approval. Thank you and God Bless!

Very truly yours,

ROSELIE/ ZALES Certified Allotment Available:
Director for Sports Development, Culture and Arts '

an
ROVIELW P. ROXAS
Supervising Administrative Officer
(Finance)

mendln Approval

NE ESIO H;}Z’NALOS Ph:b- Py
Viice President, Academic Affalrs

LENE C LE
V; e President for dmln[stratlon and Finance

Approved:
ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL, Ph.D.
SUC President lli

2024 CCAA Season 19 Budget Proposal/ Page 1 of 5
«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria  «Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong  -Calapan City Camnpus, Masipit. Calapan City



Mindoro State University jmuiesreder " qﬂ%’

B

Victoria. Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28 !
BAGONG PILIPINAS

August 28, 2024

DR. ENYA MARIE D. APOSTOL
SUC President I1I, Mindoro State University
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

Ma’am:
Greetings!

This is regarding the letter from the City Youth and Sports Development inviting our university
to participate in 2024 Calapan City Athletic Association Season 19 which will be held from
October to December 2024 at Calapan City.

Article XIV section 19 of the Philippine Constitution states:

“The State shall promote physical education and encourage sports programs, league,
competitions, and amateur sports including training for international competitions, to foster self-
discipline, teamwork, and excellence for the development of a healthy and alert citizenry.

All educational institutions shall undertake regular sports activities throughout the country in
cooperation with athletic clubs and other sectors.”

CHED MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 8 Series of 2022 Guidelines on the Tertiary Sports
Development Program (TSDP) ‘

REPUBLIC ACT No. 5708

Section . This Act shall be known as “The Schools Physical Education and Sports Development
Act of 1969” (4). An integrated program for sports development in the schools requires
effective organization planning and administration with provisions for adequate training
facilities and sustained stable financing.

In connection with this, we had organized teams in different events. They are the following:

Arnis (men and women)
Badminton (men and women)
Basketball (men and women)
Table Tennis (men and women)
Chess (men and women)
Volleybali (men and women)

GBIt e Tl D

Likewise, | am requesting financial support for the said activity. Attached is the budget proposal
for the Calapan City Athletic Association (CCAA) meals, snacks, uniforms, and transportation
expenses.

Furthermore, I would like to recommend:

1. Dr. Salcedo B. Tanguid, Jr. Arnis (men and women)

2. Nephtali P. Fajardo Badminton {(men and women)
3. Adelio D. Cueto Basketball Men

4. Joshua Gabin Table Tennis (men and women)
5. John Vincent L. Leyesa Chess (men and women)

6. Dane Chester D. Masongsong Volleyball Men

7. Ma. Alyssa Jane A. Luna Volleyball Women

sl
2L
2024 CCAA Season 19 Budget Proposal/ Page@/of 5

»Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria  Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong  =Calapan City Campus, Masipii. (alapan City



Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
Vietoria. Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

M in d O I O S t HLI e Ulliv'ersity Fmail: uni \'erfsity_prasidc:n t@minsu.edu.ph N 4 ﬁl "f

BAGONS PILIPINAS

8. Juan Paulo B. Matunan Basketball Women
9. Roselie T. Gonzales Head Coach

To act as coaches for the said events.

Officials of the Meet
Dr. Enya Marie D. Apostol Head of Delegation
Dr. Elvi C. Escarez, Ph.D. Athletic Manager
Roselie T. Gonzales Head Coach

Very truly yours,

QLD
ROSELIE T.|GONZALES
Director orts Development, Culture and Arts

Noted by:

St

s
ELVI C. E; AREZ, Ph.D.
Céa(mpus@.,ecutive Director

NEMESIO H. PAVALQOS, Ph.D.
Vice President for Academic Affairs

Approved:
’ "
Shelih At —
ENYA MARIED. APOSTOL, Ph.D.
SUC President III

2024 CCAA Season 19 Budget Proposal/ Page 3 of 5
+Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria  <Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong  *Calapan City Campus, Masipii. Calapan City



Mindoro State University = ftyietmsmemss (gl

Vicloria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 2&

BAGONG PILIPINAS

BUDGET PROPOSAL FOR CCAA 2024
CALAPAN CAMPUS

ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES
A. ATHLETES - 80
B. OFFICIALS AND COACHES -12

TOTAL -92

MEALS/SNACKS (OPENING)
Coaches, Players and Officials

A. 120/ Meal
7 60/ Snacks P 180 x 92 pax = P 16,560.00
P 16,560.0C

MEALS/SNACKS AND TRANSPORTATION ALLOWANCE (EIGHT GAMES)
Basketball Men & Women and Volleyball Men & Women Coaches, Players and Officials

A. FOODS
# 120 / Meal P 180 x52 pax=F 9,360.00

# 60/ Snacks £ 9,360x 8 days = # 74,880.00

B. TRANSPORTATION '
P 100 (vice versa) P 100 x52 pax= 5,200

P 5,200 x 8 games = ¥ 41,600.0C
P 116,480.00

MEALS/SNACKS AND TRANSPORTATION ALLOWANCE (ONE-DAY LEAGUE)
Arnis, Badminton, Chess & Table Tennis Coaches and Players

C. FOODS
# 120/ Meal
& 60 / Snacks £ 180 x 38 pax = 2 6,840.00
D. TRANSPORTATION
100 (vice versa) | & 100 x 38 pax = £ 3.800.00 |
P 10,640.00
il

4N ~
2024 CCAA Season 19 Budget Proposal/ Page 4-¢f 5

«Main Campus, Alcate, Vicioria  ~Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong  «Calapan City Campus, Masipii. Calapan City
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B Mindoro State University jmuierieeiygmine {,mgg

Victeria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

S

BAGONTG PILIPINAS

BUDGET PROPOSAL FOR CCAA 2024
CALAPAN CAMPUS

ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES
A. ATHLETES - 80
B. OFFICIALS AND COACHES -12

TOTAL - 92

MEALS/SNACIKS (OPENING)
Coaches, Players and Officials

A. 120/ Meal
# 60/ Snacks P 180 x 92 pax = P 16,560.00
P 16,560.00

MEALS/SNACKS AND TRANSPORTATION ALLOWANCE (EIGHT GAMES)
Basketball Men & Women and Volleyball Men & Women Coaches, Playérs and Officials

A. FOODS
P 120 / Meal P180 x52 pax = 9,360.00
P 60/ Snacks P 9,360x 8 days =  74,880.0C

B. TRANSPORTATION

£ 100 (vice versa) 2100 x52pax=%5,200 !
5,200 x 8 games = # 41,600.00
P 116,480.00

MEALS/SNACKS AND TRANSPORTATION ALLOWANCE (ONE-DAY LEAGUE)
Arnis, Badminton, Chess & Table Tennis Coaches and Players

C. FOODS
120 / Meal
P 60/ Snacks P 180 x 38 pax = 6,840.00
D. TRANSPORTATION
® 100 (vice versa) | & 100 x 38 pax = £ 3.300.00
P 10,640.00

L/ /
. 2024 CCAA Season 19 Budget Proposal/ P@;e &of5 ’g .
oMain Campus, Alcate, Victoria  ~Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong  <Calapan City Campus, Masipil. Cflapan City



Mindoro State University e wvesiypresidont@nina.edupk mmg}?

Vietoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

BUDGET PROPOSAL FOR CCAA 2024
CALAPAN CAMPUS

ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES
A. ATHLETES - 80
B. OFFICIALS AND COACHES -12

TOTAL -92

MEALS/SNACKS (OPENING)
Coaches, Players and Officials

A. P 120/ Meal £
# 60/ Snacks 180 x 92 pax = ‘ P 16,560.00
P 16,560.00

MEALS/SNACKS AND TRANSPORTATION ALLOWANCE (EIGHT GAMES)
Basketball Men & Women and Volleyball Men & Women Coaches, Players and Officials

A. FOODS
P 120 / Meal £180 x52 pax = 9,360.00
P 60/ Snacks P 9,360x 8 days = P 74,880.00

B. TRANSPORTATION
100 (vice versa) P 100 x52pax=+ 5,200

P 5,200 x 8 games = £ 41,600.00

# 116,480.00

MEALS/SNACKS AND TRANSPORTATION ALLOWANCE (ONE-DAY LEAGUE)
Arnis, Badminton, Chess & Table Tennis Coaches and Players

C. FOODS
£ 120 / Meal
P 60/ Snacks P 180 x 38 pax =  6,840.00
D. TRANSPORTATION
# 100 (vice versa) | & 100 x 38 pax = £ 3,800.00
#10,640.00
La>
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- : : Website: www.minsu.edu.ph l
Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28
BAGONG PILIPINAS

; 1Wind01"0 Sta‘ﬂte UniV@rsi'lty En}ai].:'u‘nive}:silypr.e‘sidcnl@minsu.eciu.ph !@”k ; E}jg?

UNIFORMS FOR PLAYERS
JERSEY SET
P 1124 perset | P 1,124 x 80 set = £ 89,920.00
UNIFORMS FOR COACHES AND OFFICIALS
POLO SHIRT
£ 696 each P 696 x 12 pcs = ~ P8,352.00
P 98,272.00 |
TOTAL EoRe P 241,952.00
Prepared by: Certified Allotment Available:

ROSELlE/ﬁ%NZALEs s~

Director fo p'brts Development, Culture and Arts ROVE .P,' ROX.AS
Supervising Administrative Officer

inance)

Noted by:

ELVI £. [;S}AREZ, Ph. D. Cir R n)
Campus Executive Director i 08- o0

{

Recom §nding pproval:

—

NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.
Vice President for Academic Affairs

kol
JOELENE C. LEYNES
Vice President for Administration and Finance

Approved:

ENYA MARIE % APOSTOL, Ph.D.

SUC President Il
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}_J Mindoro State

Victoria, Oriental Mindorc 5205 Philippines

! : - Emai]:universilyprusident@minsﬁ.edu.ph r: il "3
UnlverS]‘ty Website: www.minsu.cdu.ph :!ﬁa,!!g‘t

Mobile: +63 ¢77 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

UNIFORMS FOR PLAYERS
JERSEY SET
P 1,124 per set £1,124 x 80 set = £ 89,920.00
UNIFORMS FOR COACHES AND OFFICIALS
POLO SHIRT
® 696 each 696 x 12 pcs = £ 8.352.00
P 98,272.00
TOTAL P 241,952.00
Prepared by: Certified Allotment Available:

e’

ROSELIE/ﬂj%NZALES
Director for-Sports Development, Culture and Arts

Noted by:
EL\a/gME%‘AREZ, Ph. D.
Ca}impus ecutive Director

Recommending{Approval:

Supervising ,#élministrative Officer

ROVEM\KGROXAS

inance)

- ‘-"—'—‘——_._..___-—-w
NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.
Vice/President for Academic Affairs

Vide President for Administration and Finance

Approved:

Rl

S il

ENYA MARIE DFAPOSTOL, Ph.D.

SUC President 1l

b2~ 0%
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»Main Campus, Aleate, Victoria

Mindoro State University

Vieloria, Oriental Mindore 5205 Philippines

Email: universitypresident@minsu.edu.ph
Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGING PILIPINAS

UNIFORMS FOR PLAYERS
JERSEY SET
51124 perset | P 1,124 x 80 set = £ 89,.920.00
UNIFORMS FOR COAGHES AND OFFICIALS
POLO SHIRT
696 cach 5696 x 12 pos =  8.352.00
£ 98,272.00
TOTAL P 241,952.00

Prepared by:

ROSELIE@%NZI\LES

Director fo rts Development, Culture and Arts
Noted by:

ELVLC. ESCAREZ, Ph. D.
C%rﬁpus E/,( utive Director

Recommending|Approval:

NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph-D-—
Vice President for Academic Affairs

, gl s Q;x/
JOELENE C. LEYNES

Vice President for Administration and Finance

Approved:

> =l
ENYA MARIE D.APOSTOL, Ph.D.
SUC President Ill

=Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong

Certified Allotment Available:

] -.Uﬁ—\‘,
ROVELYN P. ROXAS
Supervising Ahministrative Officer
(Finance)

STF - 10
164 -20i
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